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OLORADO Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Guttersen Mining Resource- Adequacy Review #2 Letter

Sydney Connor <Sydney@lewicki.biz> Mon, Nov 24, 2025 at 2:39 PM
To: "Girardi - DNR, Chris" <chris.girardi@state.co.us>
Cc: Kate Graves <kate.graves@fortressds.com>

Good afternoon Chris,

Can we please get a 2-week extension?

Thank you,

Sydney Connor
Lewicki & Associates

sydney@]ewicki.biz

(719)323-9867

From: Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 2:33 PM

To: Sydney Connor <Sydney@lewicki.biz>

Cc: Kate Graves <kate.graves@fortressds.com>

Subject: Re: Guttersen Mining Resource- Adequacy Review #2 Letter

Hello Sydney,

Per our conversation on the phone late last week, please submit an extension of the decision date asap as we await proof
of public filing of the Adequacy Review #2 response with Weld County. Then we can proceed with approval of the mining
application.

Thanks,

Chris Girardi
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Environmental Protection Specialist

@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P: (720) 793-3041
Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

chris.girardi@state.co.us | https://drms.colorado.gov/

On Mon, Nov 17, 2025 at 10:21 AM Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us> wrote:

Good morning Sydney,

I'll review the response early this week and let you know if you have request another extension, thanks for
communicating with me on this.

Sincerely,

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist

@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources
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